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From: Jason Schoenholtz [Jason@RegattaRealEstate.com)

Sent:  Monday, September 20, 2010 5:50 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Address

Please change the principal mailing address for the corporations below to:

701 4! Street
Suite 101
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Entity Name

Entgy Number

1446 OCEAN DRIVE ASSOCIATION, INC.

7522

1455 MICHIGAN AVENUE OWNERS ASSOQCIATION, INC.

N990(P007097

1523 WEST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

N97009006981

330 CONDOS CONDOMINIUM AS;SOCIATION, INC. N0400l01 1335
363 WASHINGTON CONDOMINIUM, INC. 717456‘

8000 INDIAN CREEK CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. N0600¢03644
81 COLLINS ASSOCIATION, INC. NOS000p08102
7315 BYRCN AVENUE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. NOSOOC‘H 1727
827 COLLINS BUILDING, INC. 711734

919 MICHIGAN CONDOMINIUM, INC. 714234

921 APARTMENT ASSOCIATION, INC. 708715

921 JEFFERSON AVE. ASSOC., INC, NO800OP06485
BAY PLAZA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 7553100
BAY POINT EAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. N97000p04106
BAYSHORE TERRACE CONDOMINIUM, INC. 717783
BRICKELL TERRACE CONDCMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. N93000P00443
CASA DEL REY CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 726507
CASABLANCA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION OF SOUTH

BEACH., INC.

CLARIS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. NO5000008174
DECOPLAGE REALTY, INC. RAROSp T rE—

DOMICILE LOFTS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

N0400d)1 0770

ENCLAVE ON SOUTH BEACH CONDOMINIUM ASSOGIATION, cl)

INC. N900d002576
ENCLAVE ON THE BAY CONDOMIN!UM ASSOCIATION. INC. No7004005383
EQUALITY HOUSE, INC. 700074

EUGLID GARDENS CONDOMINIUM, INC. 715859
GALERIA CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 751467

GALIL | CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 75072

GOLD COAST CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

NO400® 12119

GROVE HAUS CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

NO300R05925

HAVANA MOON CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

N04000‘1 1488

HELENE MARIE CONDDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOO000§03609

HIBISCUS SOUTH CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC,

LINDUSTRY CONDOMINIUM ASSQCIATION, INC.

Neeooims
N06000dD7553




